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On Wed, 17 Mar 2021 at 12:15, wrote: 

Dear Freedom of Information Team,

 

I am writing in order to request information regarding the below:

 

1. In last 2 years has your organisation used external recruitment agencies to hire for permanent or contract roles?
2. In list format what are the five highest paid external recruitment agencies with the total amount paid in the last 2

year ?
3. What is the fee structure charged for the five highest paid vacancies by the above five external recruitment

agencies and the roles that were hired for? Example: Office Manager - Salary £20,000 Fees paid 15% of salary
= Total recruitment fees paid £3000.

4  For the coming year what live vacancie  doe  the organi ation currently have for permanent or contract role ,
please list these vacancies with the following;

Current or future positions and an exact salary figure
What type of positions are they? (Contract or Permanent)
Who is the hiring manager, please provide their full details: Full name, Telephone number, Email, Job
Title and Department

5  On which web ite  are the e job  adverti ed? Plea e clearly provide a link/li t to where the e job  are
advertised.

6. What is the process to selecting new recruitment agencies? Please provide the procurement process for
selecting new recruitment agencies and what date is this conducted and by whom? Please provide full contact
detail

7. Is there a purchase threshold below which allows the organisation to use external recruitment agencies which
are not on any preferred supplier arrangements or contracts without going through a formal tender process?

 

Contact Details:

Name – 

Email Address – 

 






